
The Great Spirit created Man and Woman in his
own image. In doing so, both were created as
equals. Both depending on each other in order to
suwive. Great respect was shown for each other;
in doing so, happiness and contentment was
achieved then, as it should be now.

The connecting of the Hair makes them one
person; for happiness or contentrnent cannot be
achieved without each other.

The Canyons arc represented by the purples in
the middle ground, where the people were cre-
ated. These canyons are Sacred, and should be so
treated at all times.

The Reservation is pictured to represent the land
that is ours, treat it well.
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The Reservation is our heritage and the
heritage of our children yet unborn. Be good to
our land and it will continue to be good to us.

The Sun is the symbol of life, without it
nothing is possible - plants don't grow -
there will be no life - nothing. The Sun also
represents the dawn of the Hualapai peo-
ple. 'lhrough hard work, determination and
education, everything is possible and we are
assured bigger and brighter days ahead.

The Tracks in the middle represent the coyote and
other animals which were here before us.

The Green around the symbol are pine trees,
representing our name Hualapai - PEOPIE OF
THETALLPINES-

Ronald Quasula, Sr.

Vice Chairman

MEMORANDUM

To: All Comrnunity Members
Tribal Departments

From: <f -.--_
Duane Clarke, Chairman
Hualapai Tribal Council

Re: Multi-Purpose Building Use

Upon recent passing of tribal members, we are honoring the request of one of our relatives to
close the Multi-Purpose Building after hosting a traditional funeral service. Further, our relatives
have requested that we traditionally cleanse the building before allowing activities in the
building.

Last, the Multi-Purpose Building will be closed and not available for use until Friday, January
17,2025.

Han'kyu
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